OFFICE OF POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY MEMORANDUM

TO: OPA Captain DATE: March 16, 2018
Office of Police Accountability

FROM: Andrew Myerberg, Director
Office of Police Accountability

SUBJECT: OPA Case Completion 20170PA-0969 (180 Day = 3/16/2018)

This is to document the completion of OPA case #20170PA-0969.

Named Employee #1 Police Officer Matthew C Clark #8310

Allegation #1: 15.120 - Malicious Harassment, Crimes with Bias
Elements, and Non-Criminal Incidents 3. Cases of
Malicious Harassment and Bias Incidents Shall be
Documented on a General Offense Report Effective July 1,

2017
OPA Finding: Not Sustained (Unfounded)
Allegation #2: 15.180 - Primary Investigations 5. Officers Shall

Document all Primary Investigations on a General Offense
Report Effective April 1, 2015

OPA Finding: Not Sustained (Training Referral)
Named Employee #2 Police Officer David S Warnock #8389
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
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